DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES
Chattanooga Environmental Field Office
1301 Riverfront Parkway, Suite 206
Chattanooga, TN 37402
Phone 423-634-5745 Statewide 1-888-891-8332 Fax 423-634-6389

June 20, 2016

Mr. Brian Akins
116 County Road 681
Etowah, TN 37331

Subject: Aquatic Resource Alteration Permit Tracking Number NR1501.037
Minor Alterations to Wetlands
CR-803 / 116 CR-681
Etowah, McMinn County, Tennessee

Dear Mr. Akins:

The Division of Water Resources (division) acknowledges receipt of a certified Notice of
Termination on 14-JUN-16. Submittal of the form is required when requesting
termination of coverage for a General Aquatic Resource Alteration Permit prior to the
expiration date of the permit coverage. Based on your certified statement, the coverage
under permit NR1501.037 was terminated on 20-JUN-16. Please be aware that due to
permit termination, no additional work is authorized within regulated water features.

If you have questions, please contact me at (423) 634-1719.
Sincerely,
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Jennifer Innes
Environmental Program Manager

cc:  Division of Water Resources, Chattanooga Field Office



